NSF International

February 27, 2003

Mr. Ted Myers
TUF-TITE, Inc.

500 Capital Drive
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re:  ANSI/NSF Standard 46 Certification
NSF Project Number 69331

Dear Ted,

[ am writing to confirm that the EF-6 septic tank effluent filter has met all requirements of
Certification under ANSI/NSF Standard 46. This includes:

1. Compliance to the performance requirements of Section 10 of Standard 46. Please see the
final report for NSF job 509759-03.

2. Compliance to the product literature requirements of Standard 46.

The EF-6 effluent filter is certified for a flow range of 500-1500 gpd. Based on the above, I will
recommend the EF-6 septic tank effluent filter be added to your firms ANSI/NSF Standard 46
Official Listing.

Please be advised, you may not place the NSF Mark on this product or represent it as Certified

until you are in receipt of your Official Listing. 1 anticipate you will receive your Official Listing
in one week.

convenience.

Sincerely,

w‘wﬂ/ %M
Adriana A. Greco 734-913-5754 (Voice)
Program Representative 734-827-7788(Fax)
Environmental & Research Services greco@nsf.org (E-mail)
cc: corporate correspondence (04730)
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